June 6, 2025 FILED

From: Vince Little JUN 0 6 2025
238 Madison Blvd.
Terre Haute, IN 47803 CITYy CLERK
To: Mischelle Edwards (Terre Haute, Indiana (City Clerk)
RE; Ohio Boulevard Rezoning Petition
Mischelle,

Please forward to the members of the City Council, and anyone else who might be able to supply the
requested information.

1

2)

3)

4)

3)

I would like to have a “To Scale” paper copy (hard copy) of the latest (please have it dated)
proposed two-part subdivision layout as has been displayed on the monitors at the meetings.

If a hard copy is not available please provide a Full Scale electronic copy (ACAD, or PDF, JPEG,
GIF, TIF.)

Concerning the Apartment Complex; please provide the total number of units by bedroom size.
(ie, How many 1-BR, How many 2-BR, How many 3-BR, How many 4-BR)

Concerning the Apartment Complex; How many garages (if any) per building?

Concerning the Single Family section; How wide is the alley that is parallel with Ohio
Boulevard?

Are the Storm Basins “Detention Ponds”, or Retention Ponds™?

I have more items needing clarification,

If provided a legible and scalable layout print, I can determine those items myuself.

Sincerely, \/
Vince Little ——¢
812-236-2599



